

# **Department Publications** 2009 **Department of Applied Economics University of Minnesota** April 2010

# **Department Publications**

# 2009

Prepared by Louise Letnes and Sharon Kill

April 2010

Department of Applied Economics College of Food, Agricultural and Natural Resource Sciences University of Minnesota 1994 Buford Avenue - 231 ClaOff St. Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.

The University of Minnesota is committed to the policy that all persons shall have equal access to its programs, facilities, and employment without regard to race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, disability, public assistance status, veteran status, or sexual orientation.

# DEPARTMENT OF APPLIED ECONOMICS

#### UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

The mission of the Department of Applied Economics is to serve Minnesota through academic excellence in education and research that is relevant to the needs of modern society. The thrust of the Department's efforts encompasses economic problems and policy alternatives related to: Environmental and Resource Economics; Food Systems; Growth, Development and Trade; and Public Sector Economics. Specific subareas include:

Agricultural and Food Marketing Agricultural Finance Agricultural Prices Community Development **Consumption Economics** Economic Development Economics of Public Services Farm and Agribusiness Management International Trade Human Resources Labor Economics Land Use Planning Production Economics Public Policy Regional Economics **Resource and Environmental Economics** State and Local Organization and Finance

The programs of the Department of Applied Economics include:

Undergraduate and Graduate Teaching Extension and Continuing Education Fundamental and Applied Research International Programs

Each faculty member engages in one or more of these complementary activities of the Department.

As a part of the education program of the Department, the staff periodically publishes research results, papers, and speeches. This portion of their work is indexed annually and catalogued so that it may be used as a reference for their projects and activities, and to make it more readily available to others. Also included are publications of former Department members where the publications are based on work conducted while at the University of Minnesota. This listing does not reflect all the educational research, teaching, or extension endeavors of the staff. It includes only that portion that is in print. Publications are indexed by author.

The Department also issues a quarterly report "Minnesota Applied Economist" that highlights news and publications of the Department and its members. Electronic copies of past issues are available at http://www.apec.umn.edu/MnApEc.html . If you would like to receive this report electronically as it is issued, please contact the editor at: apecmae@umn.edu

This list, plus lists from previous years are available on the Department of Applied Economics website at: http://www.apec.umn.edu/publist.html .

# DEPARTMENT OF APPLIED ECONOMICS

# UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

# DEPARTMENT PUBLICATIONS

# CONTENTS

		PAGE
I.	BOOKS	5
II.	CHAPTERS IN BOOKS	5-6
III.	JOURNAL ARTICLES	7-13
IV.	BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS	
	A. STAFF PAPERS	13-14
	B. THE FOOD INDUSTRY CENTER	15
	C. INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY PRACTICE & POLICY	15-16
	D. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS	16-19
V.	EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS	
	A. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT	20-21
	B. MINNESOTA COUNCIL ON ECONOMIC EDUCATION	22
	C. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS	22-25
VI.	POPULAR PRESS ARTICLES	26-29
VII.	OP-ED ARTICLES	29
VIII.	SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS	30-34
IX.	COMPUTER SOFTWARE	34
Х.	WEB PAGES	35-37
XI.	ABSTRACTS AND BOOK REVIEWS	37
XII.	THESES	
	A. PH.D. THESES	38
	B. MASTER'S THESES	38
	C. PLAN B PAPERS	39
XIII.	AUTHOR INDEX	40-50

# I. BOOKS

Authors do not have copies of books for distribution. Contact the publisher or your local book dealer for price and ordering information.

#### <u>Indexing</u> Number

- 1 **Tourism Branding: Communities in Action**, edited by Liping A. Cai, WILLIAM C. GARTNER, Ana Maria Munar. Bingley, UK: Emerald, 2009. (Bridging Tourism Theory and Practice, Volume 1)
- 2 MORSE, GEORGE W.; Markell, Jeanne E.; O'Brien, Philip; AHMED, ADEEL; KLEIN, THOMAS K.; Coyle, Larry D. **The Minnesota Response: Cooperative Extension's Money and Mission Crisis,** edited by George W. Morse. Bloomington, IN: iUniverse, 2009.

# **II. CHAPTERS IN BOOKS**

Authors do not have copies of books for distribution. Contact the publisher or your local book dealer for price and ordering information.

#### <u>Indexing</u> Number

- Barbier, Edward B.; Baumgartner, Stefan; Chopra, Kanchan; Costello, Christopher; Duraiappah, Anantha; Hassan, Rashid; Kinzig, Ann P.; Lehman, Markus; Pascual, Unai; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Perrings, Charles. "The valuation of ecosystem services." IN: Biodiversity, Ecosystem Functioning, and Human Wellbeing, An Ecological and Economic Perspective, edited by Shahid Naeem, Daniel E. Bunker, Andy Hector, Michel Loreau and Charles Perrings. New York, NY: Oxford University Press, 2009, pp.248-262.
- Cai, Liping A.; GARTNER, WILLIAM C.; Munar, Ana Maria. "Tourism branding: a community affair." IN: Tourism Branding: Communities in Action, edited by Liping A. Cai, William C. Gartner and Ana Maria Munar. Bingley, UK: Emerald, 2009, pp.1-14. (Bridging Tourism Theory and Practice, Volume 1)
- 5 Damon, Amy; GLEWWE, PAUL. "Three proposals to improve education in the LAC region: estimates of the costs and benefits of each strategy." IN: Latin American **Development Priorities**, edited by Bjorn Lomborg. New York, NY: Cambridge University Press, 2009, pp.45-91.
- 6 EASTER, K. WILLIAM. "Demand management, privatization, water markets, and efficient water allocation in our cities." IN: **The Water Environment of Cities**, edited by Lawrence A. Baker. New York, NY: Springer, 2009, pp.259-274.
- GARTNER, WILLIAM C. "Deconstructing brand equity." IN: Tourism Branding: Communities in Action, edited by Liping A. Cai, William C. Gartner and Ana Maria Munar. Bingley, UK: Emerald, 2009, pp.51-63. (Bridging Tourism Theory and Practice, Volume 1)

# **II. CHAPTERS IN BOOKS**

- 8 GLEWWE, PAUL; Holla, Alaka; Kremer, Michael. "Teacher incentives in the developing world." IN: **Performance Incentives: Their Growing Impact on American K-12 Education**, edited by Matthew G. Springer. Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press, 2009, pp.295-325.
- 9 HUANG, QIUQIONG. "Management of irrigation water in rural China." IN: Water and Agriculture: Implications for Development and Growth; A Report of the CSIS Global Water Futures Project and the SAIS Year of Water Initiative, edited by Erik R. Peterson. Washington, DC: Center for Strategic and International Studies, 2009, pp.41-43.
- 10 KINSEY, JEAN; STINSON, TOM; DEGENEFFE, DENNIS; GHOSH, KOEL; Busta, Frank. "Consumer response to a new food safety issue: food terrorism." IN: Global Issues in Food Science and Technology, edited by Gustavo Barbosa-Canovas, Alan Mortimer, David Lineback, Walter Spiess, Ken Buckle and Paul Colonna. New York, NY: Elsevier, 2009, pp.145-161.
- 11 Moilanen, Atte; Possingham, Hugh P.; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "A mathematical classification of conservation prioritization problems." IN: Spatial Conservation Prioritization: Quantitative Methods and Computational Tools, edited by Atte Moilanen, Kerrie A. Wilson and Hugh P. Possingham. New York, NY: Oxford University Press, 2009, pp.28-42.
- 12 Orazem, Peter F.; GLEWWE, PAUL; Patrinos, Harry. "The benefits and costs of alternative strategies to improve educational outcomes." IN: **Global Crises, Global Solutions** (2nd Edition), edited by Bjorn Lomborg. New York, NY: Cambridge University Press, 2009, pp.180-214.
- 13 Perrings, Charles; Baumgartner, Stefan; Brock, William A.; Chopra, Kanchan; Conte, Marc; Costello, Christopher; Duraiappah, Anantha; Kinzig, Ann P.; Pascual, Unai; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Tschirhart, John; Xepapadeas, Anastasios. "The economics of biodiversity and ecosystem services." IN: Biodiversity, Ecosystem Functioning, and Human Wellbeing, an Ecological and Economic Perspective, edited by Shahid Naeem, Daniel E. Bunker, Andy Hector, Michel Loreau and Charles Perrings. New York, NY: Oxford University Press, 2009, pp.230-247.
- 14 SMITH, PAMELA J. "Trade-related investment measures (TRIMs)." IN: **The Princeton Encyclopedia of the World Economy, Volume 2**, edited by Kenneth Reinert and Ramkishen S. Rajan. Princeton, NJ: Princeton University Press, 2009, pp. 1129-1131.
- 15 SMITH, PAMELA J. "Unwrapping global packaging: trade and policy." IN: **Packaging Sustainability: Tools, Systems, and Strategies for Innovative Package Design**, edited by Wendy Jedlicka. Hoboken, NJ: John Wiley and Sons, 2009, pp.116-129.
- 16 Tasci, Asli D.A.; GARTNER, WILLIAM C. "A practical framework for destination branding." IN: Tourism Branding: Communities in Action, edited by Liping A. Cai, William C. Gartner and Ana Maria Munar. Bingley, UK: Emerald, 2009, pp.149-158. (Bridging Tourism Theory and Practice, Volume 1)

Journal articles may be obtained through your local university or public library. In some cases, the author will have reprints available for distribution. For information about reprints contact the author (listed in capitals) at:

[Author] University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- 17 ADACHI, KENJI; LIU, DONALD J. "Estimating long-run price relationship with structural change of unknown timing: an application to the Japanese pork market." **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.91, no.5, December 2009, pp.1440-1447.
- 18 Alston, Julian M.; BEDDOW, JASON M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. "Agricultural research, productivity, and food prices in the long run." **Science**, v.325, no.5945, September 4, 2009, pp.1209-1210.
- 19 Alston, Julian M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G.; James, Jennifer S.; Andersen, Matthew A. "The economics of agricultural R&D." Annual Review of Resource Economics, v.1, 2009, pp.537-565.
- 20 Alston, Julian M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. "Theme overview: agricultural productivity and global food security in the long run." **Choices**, v.24, no.4, 4th Quarter 2009. Web address: http://www.choicesmagazine.org/magazine/article.php?article=90
- 21 BEDDOW, JASON M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Alston, Julian M.. "The shifting global patterns of agricultural productivity." **Choices**, v.24, no.4, 4th Quarter 2009. Web address: http://www.choicesmagazine.org/magazine/article.php?article=95
- 22 Boylu, Yasin; Tasci, Asli D.A.; GARTNER, WILLIAM C. "Worker and consumer face-off on cultural distance and satisfaction." Tourism Review, v.64, no.4, 2009, pp.37-52.
- 23 Carroll, Matthew W.; Radcliffe, Edward B.; MacRae, Ian V.; Ragsdale, David W.; OLSON, KENT D.; BADIBANGA, THADDEE. "Border treatment to reduce insecticide use in seed potato production: biological, economic and managerial analysis." American Journal of Potato Research, v.86, no.1, February 2009, pp.31-37.
- 24 Chen, Xinxin; HUANG, QIUQIONG; Rozelle, Scott; Shi, Yaojiang; Zhang, Linxiu. "Effect of migration on children's educational performance in rural China." Comparative Economic Studies, v.51, no.3, September 2009, pp.323-343.
- 25 Dadaser-Celik, Filiz; COGGINS, JAY S.; Brezonik, Patrick L.; Stefan, Heinz G. "The projected costs and benefits of water diversion from and to the Sultan Marshes (Turkey)." Ecological Economics, v.68, no.5, March 15, 2009, pp.2496-1506.
- 26 Daily, Gretchen C.; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Goldstein, Joshua; Kareiva, Peter M.; Mooney, Harold A.; Pejchar, Liba; Ricketts, Taylor H.; Salzman, James; Shallenberger, Robert. "Ecosystem services in decision making: time to deliver." Frontiers in Ecology and the Environment, v.7, no.1, February 2009, pp.21-28.

- 27 DAVIS, ELIZABETH; Freedman, Matthew; Lane, Julia; McCall, Brian; Nestoriak, Nicole; Park, Timothy. "Product market competition and human resource practices in the retail food sector." Industrial Relations, v.48, no.2, April 2009, pp.350-371.
- 28 DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; Li, NaiChia. "Regional variation in child care prices: a crossstate analysis." **Journal of Regional Analysis and Policy**, v.39, no.1, 2009, pp.40-54.
- 29 De Kam, M.J.; Morey, R.V.; TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G. "Integrating biomass to produce heat and power at ethanol plants." **Applied Engineering in Agriculture**, v.25, no.2, 2009, pp.227-244.
- 30 DEGENEFFE, DENNIS; KINSEY, JEAN; STINSON, THOMAS; GHOSH, KOEL. "Segmenting consumers for food defense communication strategies." International Journal of Physical Distribution and Logistics Management, v.39, no.5, 2009, pp.365-403.
- 31 Durham, Catherine A.; KING, ROBERT P.; Roheim, Cathy A. "Consumer definitions of "locally grown" for fresh fruits and vegetables." **Journal of Food Distribution Research**, v.40, no.1, March 2009, pp.56-62.
- Fargione, Joseph E.; Cooper, Thomas R.; Flaspohler, David J.; Hill, Jason; Lehman, Clarence; McCoy, Tim; McLeod, Scott; NELSON, ERIK J.; Oberhauser, Karen S.; Tilman, David. "Bioenergy and wildlife: threats and opportunities for grassland conservation."
   BioScience, v.59, no.9, October 2009, pp.767-777.
- Frisvold, George B.; HURLEY, TERRANCE M.; Mitchell, Paul D. "Adoption of best management practices to control weed resistance by corn, cotton, and soybean growers."
  AgBioForum, v.12, no.3-4, 2009, pp.370-381.
  Web address: http://www.agbioforum.org/v12n34/v12n34a12-frisvold.htm
- Frisvold, George B.; HURLEY, TERRY M.; Mitchell, Paul D. "Overview: herbicide resistant crops -- diffusion, benefits, pricing, and resistance management." AgBioForum, v.12, no.3-4, 2009, pp.244-248. Web address: http://www.agbioforum.org/v12n34/v12n34a00-frisvold.htm
- 35 Gallagher, Paul; LAZARUS, WILLIAM; Shapouri, Hosein; Conway, Roger; Duffield, James. "Cancer-risk benefits of clean fuel technology and policy: a statistical analysis." Energy Policy, v.37, no.12, December 2009, pp.5113-5124.
- 36 GHOSH, KOEL; SENAUER, BENJAMIN. "Adequacy of federal school lunch reimbursement adjustments." Choices, v.24, no.3, 3rd Quarter 2009. Web address: http://www.choicesmagazine.org/magazine/article.php?article=85
- 37 GLEWWE, PAUL; Kremer, Michael; Moulin, Sylvie. "Many children left behind? Textbooks and test scores in Kenya." American Economic Journal: Applied Economics, v.1, no.1, January 2009, pp.112-135.
- 38 HACHFELD, GARY A.; BAU, DAVID B.; HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT; KURTZ, JAMES N.; CRAIG, J. WILLIAM; OLSON, KENT D. "Farm transition and estate planning: farmers' evaluations and behavioral changes due to attending workshops." Journal of Extension, v.47, no.2, April 2009. Web address: http://www.joe.org/joe/2009april/a8.php

- 39 Hill, Jason; POLASKY, STEPHEN; NELSON, ERIK; Tilman, David; Huo, Hong; Ludwig, Lindsay; Neumann, James; ZHENG, HAOCHI; BONTA, DIEGO. "Climate change and health costs of air emissions from biofuels and gasoline." Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences, v.106, no.6, February 10, 2009, pp.2077-2082.
- 40 Hirasuna, Donald P.; STINSON, THOMAS F. "Minnesota's earned income credit program: utilization by current and former welfare households and the impact of policy parameters." **National Tax Journal**, v.62, no.2, June 2009, pp.269-298.
- 41 HUANG, QIUQIONG; Rozelle, Scott; Wang, Jinxia; Huang, Jikun. "Water management institutional reform: a representative look at northern China." **Agricultural Water Management**, v.96, no. 2, February 2009, pp.215-225.
- 42 HURLEY, TERRANCE. "Commentary: is it possible to determine the extent to which informational asymmetries and prejudice bias responses?" **Journal of Law, Medicine and Ethics**, v.37, no.4, Winter 2009, pp.594-597.
- HURLEY, TERRY M.; Mitchell, Paul D.; Frisvold, George B. "Characteristics of herbicides and weed-management programs most important to corn, cotton, and soybean growers." AgBioForum, v.12, no.3-4, 2009, pp.269-280.
   Web address: http://www.agbioforum.org/v12n34/v12n34a03-mitchell.htm
- HURLEY, TERRY M.; Mitchell, Paul D.; Frisvold, George B. "Effects of weed resistance concerns and resistance management practices on the value of Roundup Ready crops."
  AgBioForum, v.12, no.3-4, 2009, pp.291-302.
  Web address: http://www.agbioforum.org/v12n34/v12n34a05-mitchell.htm
- HURLEY, TERRY M.; Mitchell, Paul D.; Frisvold, George B. "Weed management costs, weed best management practices, and the Roundup Ready weed management program." AgBioForum, v.12, no.3-4, 2009, pp.281-290.
  Web address: http://www.agbioforum.org/v12n34/v12n34a04-mitchell.htm
- James, Jennifer S.; Alston, Julian M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Andersen, Matthew A.
  "Structural changes in U.S. agricultural production and productivity." Choices, v.24, no.4, 4th Quarter 2009. Web address: http://www.choicesmagazine.org/magazine/article.php?article=94
- 47 Juma, Calestous; RUNGE, C. FORD; Johnson, Robbin. "Introduction." Special Issue: The Future of Biofuels and National Energy Strategy: A US Perspective, edited by Calestous Juma, C. Ford Runge and Robbin Johnson, **International Journal of Biotechnology**, v.11, no.1/2, 2009, pp.1-4.
- Juma, Calestous; RUNGE, C. FORD; Johnson, Robbin, editors. "Special issue: the future of biofuels and national energy strategy: a US perspective."
   International Journal of Biotechnology, v.11, no.1-2, 2009.
- 49 KINSEY, JEAN; Harrison, R. Wes; DEGENEFFE, DENNIS; Ferreira, Gustavo; SHIRATORI, SAKIKO. "Index of consumer confidence in the safety of the United States food system." American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.91, no.5, December 2009, pp.1470-1476.

- 50 Koch, Evamaria W.; Barbier, Edward B.; Silliman, Brian R.; Reed, Denise J.; Perillo, Gerardo M.E.; Hacker, Sally D.; Granek, Elise F.; Primavera, Jurgenne H.; Muthiga, Nyawira; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Halpern, Benjamin S.; Kennedy, Christopher J.; Kappel, Carrie V.; Wolanski, Eric. "Non-linearity in ecosystem services: temporal and spatial variability in coastal protection." Frontiers in Ecology and the Environment, v.7, no.1, February 2009, pp.29-37.
- 51 Liu, Lan; YUE, CHENGYAN. "Non-tariff barriers to trade caused by SPS measures and customs procedures with product quality changes." **Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics**, v.34, no.1, April 2009, pp.196-212. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/50087
- 52 Lohano, Heman D.; KING, ROBERT P. "A stochastic dynamic programming analysis of farmland investment and financial management." Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.57, no.4, December 2009, pp.575-600. Web address: http://www3.interscience.wiley.com/cgi-bin/fulltext/122652311/PDFSTART
- 53 Mills, Bradford F.; MYKEREZI, ELTON. "Chronic and transient poverty in the Russian Federation." **Post-Communist Economies**, v.21, no.3, September 2009, pp.283-306.
- 54 MOHTADI, HAMID; Murshid, Antu Panini. "Risk analysis of chemical, biological, or radionuclear threats: implications for food security." **Risk Analysis**, v.29, no.9, September 2009, pp.1317-1335.
- 55 MOHTADI, HAMID; Murshid, Antu Panini. "Risk of catastrophic terrorism: an extreme value approach." **Journal of Applied Econometrics**, v.24, no.4, June/July 2009, pp.537-559.
- 56 Kauffman, R.; MOHTADI, HAMID. "Information sharing and strategic signaling in supply chains." **Journal of Systems Science and Systems Engineering**, v.18, no.2, June, 2009, pp.129-158.
- 57 MYKEREZI, ELTON; Kostandini, Genti; Mills, Bradford. "Do rural community colleges supply unique educational benefits?" **Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics**, v.41, no.2, August 2009, pp.411-417. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/53086
- 58 NELSON, ERIK; Mendoz, Guillermo; Regetz, James; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Tallis, Heather; Cameron, D. Richard; Chan, Kai M.A.; Daily, Gretchen C.; Goldstein, Joshua; Kareiva, Peter M.; Lonsdorf, Eric; Naidoo, Robin; Ricketts, Taylor H.; Shaw, M. Rebecca. "Modeling multiple ecosystem services, biodiversity conservation, commodity production, and tradeoffs at landscape scales." Frontiers in Ecology and the Environment, v.7, no.1, February 2009, pp.4-11.
- 59 OLSON, KENT D.; Vu, Linh. "Economic efficiency in farm households: trends, explanatory factors, and estimation methods." **Agricultural Economics**. v.40, no.5, September 2009, pp.587-599.
- 60 PEDERSON, GLENN; Zou, Tianyu. "Using real options to evaluate ethanol plant expansion decisions." **Agricultural Finance Review**, v.69, no.1, 2009, pp.23-35.
- 61 PEDERSON, GLENN D.; Zech, Lyubov. "Assessing credit risk in an agricultural loan portfolio." **Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.57, no.2, 2009, pp.169-185.

- 62 POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Conservation economics: economic analysis of biodiversity conservation and ecosystem services." **Environmental Economics and Policy Studies**, v.10, no.1, 2009, pp.1-20.
- 63 POLASKY, STEPHEN; Segerson, Kathleen. "Integrating ecology and economics in the study of ecosystem services: some lessons learned." **Annual Review of Resource Economics**, v.1, 2009, pp.409-434.
- 64 Richardson, David M.; Hellmann, Jessica J.; McLachlan, Jason S.; Sax, Dov F.; Schwartz, Mark W.; Gonzalez, Patrick; Brennan, E. Jean; Camacho, Alejandro; Root, Terry L.; Sala, Osvaldo E.; Schneider, Stephen H.; Ashe, Daniel M.; Clark, Jamie Rappaport; Early, Regan; Etterson, Julie R.; Fielder, E. Dwight; Gill, Jacquelyn L.; Minteer, Ben A.; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Safford, Hugh D.; Thompson, Andrew R.; Vellend, Mark. "Multidimensional evaluation of managed relocation." Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America, v.106, no.24, June 16, 2009, pp.9721-9724.
- RUNGE, C. FORD. "The climate commons and a global environmental organization."
  Brookings Trade Forum 2008/2009, Climate Change, Trade and Competitiveness: Is a Collision Inevitable?, edited by Lael Brainard and Isaac Sorkin, 2009, pp.139-169.
- 66 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Guarding the guardians: enforcement in the commons." **Journal of Natural Resources Policy Research**, v.1, no.3, July 2009, pp.275-281.
- 67 Sander, Heather A.; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "The value of views and open space: estimates from a hedonic pricing model for Ramsey County, Minnesota, USA." Land Use Policy, v.26, no.3, July 2009, pp.837-845.
- 68 SMITH, PAMELA J.; DA'AR, OMAR B.; MONROE, KEVIN H.; NUNEZ, FABRICIO X.; TUTTLE, CHARLOTTE J. "How do copyrights affect economic development and international trade?" **Journal of World Intellectual Property**, v.12, no.3, May 2009, pp. 198-218.
- 69 Snyder, Stephanie A.; Kilgore, Michael A.; TAFF, STEVEN J.; Schertz, Joseph. "Does forest land posted against trespass really mean no hunter access?" **Human Dimensions** of Wildlife, v.14, no. 4, 2009, pp.251-264.
- Sudo, Noriko; DEGENEFFE, DENNIS; Vue, Houa; Merkle, Emily; KINSEY, JEAN; GHOSH, KOEL; Reicks, Marla. "Relationship between attitudes and indicators of obesity for midlife women." Health Education and Behavior, v.36, no.6, December 2009, pp. 1082-1094.
- 71 Sudo, Noriko; DEGENEFFE, DENNIS; Vue, Houa; GHOSH, KOEL; Reicks, Marla. "Relationship between needs driving eating occasions and eating behavior in midlife women." Appetite, v.52, no.1, February 2009, pp.137-146.
- 72 Tallis, Heather; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Mapping and valuing ecosystem services as an approach for conservation and natural-resource management." **Annals of the New York Academy of Sciences**, v.1162, The Year in Ecology and Conservation Biology, 2009, pp.265-283.

- 73 TEMPLE, JUDY A. "Rural gaps in participation in early childhood education." **Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics**, v.41, no.2, August 2009, pp.403-410. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/53085
- 74 TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G.; TAFF, STEVEN J. "Current and future ethanol production technologies: costs of production and rates of return on invested capital." Special Issue: The Future of Biofuels and National Energy Strategy: A US Perspective, edited by Calestous Juma, C. FORD RUNGE and Robbin Johnson, **International Journal of Biotechnology**, v.11, no.1/2, 2009, pp.75-91.
- 75 TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G. "Economic and environmental impacts of U.S. corn ethanol production and use." **Regional Economic Development**, v.5, no.1, 2009, pp.42-58. Web address: http://research.stlouisfed.org/publications/red/2009/01/Tiffany.pdf
- 76 TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G.; Morey, R.V.; De Kam, M.J. "Economics of biomass gasification/combustion at fuel ethanol plants." **Applied Engineering in Agriculture**, v.25, no.3, 2009, pp.391-400,
- 77 TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G.; TAFF, STEVEN J. "Will new technologies preserve Minnesota's ethanol industry?" RMJ, Rural Minnesota Journal, v.4, 2009, pp.1-12. Web address: http://www.mnsu.edu/ruralmn/pages/Publications/rmj/RMJ4-09/RMJ4-09tiffany.pdf
- 78 Walker, Brian; Barrett, Scott; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Galaz, Victor; Folke, Carl; Engstrom, Gustav; Ackerman, Frank; Arrow, Ken; Carpenter, Stephen; Chopra, Kanchan; Daily, Gretchen; Ehrlich, Paul; Hughes, Terry; Kautsky, Nils; Levin, Simon; Maler, Karl-Goran; Shogren, Jason; Vincent, Jeff; Xepapadeas, Tasos; Zeeuw, Aart de. "Looming global-scale failures and missing institutions." Science, v.325, no.5946, September 11, 2009, pp.1345-1346.
- 79 Wang, J.; Huang, J.; HUANG, QIUQIONG; Rozelle, S.; Farnsworth, H.F. "The evolution of groundwater governance: productivity, equity and changes in the level of China's aquifers." Quarterly Journal of Engineering Geology and Hydrogeology, v.42, no.3, August 2009, pp.267-280.
- Wang, Jinxia; Huang, Jikun; Rozelle, Scott; HUANG, QIUQIONG; Zhang, Lijuan.
  "Understanding the water crisis in Northern China: what the government and farmers are doing." International Journal of Water Resources Development, v.25, no.1, 2009, pp.141-158.
- 81 Yeh, Stuart S.; RITTER, JOSEPH. "The cost-effectiveness of replacing the bottom quartile of novice teachers through value-added teacher assessment." **Journal of Education Finance**, v.34, no.4, Spring 2009, pp.426-451.
- YUE, CHENGYAN; Alfnes, Frode; Jensen, Helen H. "Discounting spotted apples: investigating consumers' willingness to accept cosmetic damage in an organic product." Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics, v.41, no.1, April 2009, pp.29-46. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/48756
- 83 YUE, CHENGYAN; Behe, B.K. "Factors affecting U.S. consumer patronage of garden centers and mass-merchandisers." **Acta Horticulturae**, no.831, June 2009, pp.301-308.

#### Indexing Number

- 84 YUE, CHENGYAN; Tong, Cindy. "Organic or local? Investigating consumer preference for fresh produce using a choice experiment with real economic incentives." HortScience, v.44, no.2, April 2009, pp.366-371.
- 85 YUE, CHENGYAN; Beghin, John C. "Tariff equivalent and forgone trade effects of prohibitive technical barriers to trade." **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.91, no.4, November 2009, pp.930-941.

# IV. BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS

# A. STAFF PAPERS

The Staff Paper series is published by the Department of Applied Economics at the University of Minnesota. Staff Papers are available on the World Wide Web site *AgEcon Search*: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu Paper copies of Staff Papers are available from:

> Waite Library University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 232 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1705; FAX: (612) 625-6245 EMAIL: Iletnes@umn.edu

# <u>Indexing</u> Number

- 86 Alston, Julian M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G.; RUTTAN, VERNON W. Research lags revisited: concepts and evidence from U.S. agriculture. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (INSTEPP), 2008. (Staff paper P08-14; InSTePP paper 08-02) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/50091
- 87 Alston, Julian M.; BEDDOW, JASON M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. Mendel versus Malthus: research, productivity and food prices in the long run. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (INSTEPP), 2009. (Staff paper P09-1; InSTePP paper 09-01) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/53400
- 88 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G. Economic impacts of establishing short rotation woody crops to support energy production in Minnesota. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2009. (Staff paper P09-2) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/46869
- EIDMAN, VERNON; Petrolia, Daniel; Pham, Le; Huang, Huajiang; Ramaswamy, Shri.
  The economic feasibility of producing ethanol from corn stover and hardwood in Minnesota. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2009. (Staff paper P09-3) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/47055

# A. STAFF PAPERS

- 90 Krueger, Anne O. What the industrial countries can do to support developing countries' development goals. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (INSTEPP), 2009. (Staff paper P09-4; InSTePP paper 09-02) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/50093
- 91 NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KURTZ, JAMES N.; Paulson, Garen J.; Christensen, James L.; Froslan, Janet M. Southwestern Minnesota Farm Business Management Association 2008 annual report. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2009. (Staff paper P09-6) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/49107
- 92 MYKEREZI, ELTON; Mills, Bradford. On intra-annual poverty in the U.S.: prevalence, causes and response to Food Stamp Program use. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2009. (Staff paper P09-7) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/49095
- 93 Andersen, Matt A.; Alston, Julian M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. Capital service flows: concepts and comparisons of alternative measures in U.S. agriculture. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (INSTEPP), 2009. (Staff paper P09-8; InSTePP paper 09-03) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/50098
- 94 TAFF, STEVEN J. **Minnesota farm real estate sales: 1990 2008.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2009. (Staff paper P09-9) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/50424
- 95 Roelof, Nel; PEDERSON, GLENN. Economic effects of Minnesota's basic and seller assisted loan program on farm profitability and investment. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2009. (Staff paper P09-10) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/52113
- 96 SAKAIMBO, NICHOLAS K.; PEDERSON, GLENN D. Assessing the relationship between probability of default and loss given default in an agricultural loan portfolio. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2009. (Staff paper P09-11) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/55281
- 97 BUHR, BRIAN; MCKEEVER, KYLE; ADACHI, KENJI. Economic impact of bovine tuberculosis on Minnesota's cattle and beef sector. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2009. (Staff paper P09-12) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/55446

#### **B. THE FOOD INDUSTRY CENTER**

#### http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu

The University of Minnesota, Food Industry Center (TFIC) Working Papers are available on the World Wide Web site: *AgEcon Search:* http://ageconsearch.umn.edu Paper copies of TFIC Working Papers are available from:

The Food Industry Center University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 317 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-7019; FAX: (612) 625-2729 EMAIL: tfic@umn.edu

#### Indexing Number

- 98 The Food Industry Center. **TFIC Newsletter**, v.14, no.1, Spring 2009; v.14, no.2, Fall 2009. Web address: http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/Newsletters.html
- 99 SELTZER, JON; RUSH, JEFF; KINSEY, JEAN. Natural selection: 2006 E. coli recall of fresh spinach, a case study. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center, 2009. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/54784

# IV. BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS

# C. INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY PRACTICE & POLICY CENTER

# http://www.instepp.umn.edu

InSTePP papers are available on the World Wide Web site AgEcon Search: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu

Contact the International Science & Technology Practice & Policy Center (InSTePP) at:

International Science & Technology Practice & Policy University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 218 Classroom Office Building 1994 Buford Avenue St. Paul, Minnesota 55108 U.S.A. Phone: 612-625-8779 Email: instepp@umn.edu

#### Indexing Number

100 Alston, Julian M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G.; RUTTAN, VERNON W. Research lags revisited: concepts and evidence from U.S. agriculture. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (INSTEPP), 2008. (Staff paper P08-14; InSTePP paper 08-02) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/50091

# C. INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY PRACTICE & POLICY CENTER

#### Indexing Number

- 101 Alston, Julian M.; BEDDOW, JASON M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. Mendel versus Malthus: research, productivity and food prices in the long run. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (INSTEPP), 2009. (Staff paper P09-1; InSTePP paper 09-01) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/53400
- 102 Krueger, Anne O. What the industrial countries can do to support developing countries' development goals. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (INSTEPP), 2009. (Staff paper P09-4; InSTePP paper 09-02) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/50093

# IV. BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS

# D. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

The publisher is the best source for these monographs. For further assistance in ordering, contact the author(s) (listed in capital letters) at the following address:

[Author] University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- 103 Alfnes, Frode; YUE, CHENGYAN; Jensen, Helen H. **Cognitive dissonance as a means** of reducing hypothetical bias. Ames, IA: Iowa State University, Center for Agricultural and Rural Development, 2009. (Working paper 09-WP 486) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/47737
- 104 Alston, Julian M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Wood, Stanley; You, Liang. "Proyeccion de las potencialidades de I+D agropecuario." IN: Investigaciones a futuro: proyeccion del potencial agropecuario en America Latina y el Caribe, edited by Philip G. Pardey, Stanley Wood and Reed Hertford. Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute, 2009, pp.259-324.
- 105 BADIBANGA, THADDEE; Diao, Xinshen; ROE, TERRY L.; Somwaru, Agapi. **Dynamics** of structural transformation: an empirical characterization in the case of China, **Malaysia, and Ghana.** Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute, 2009. (IFPRI discussion paper 00856) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/50004
- 106 Beintema, Nienke M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. "Investigacion agropecuaria." IN: Investigaciones a futuro: proyeccion del potencial agropecuario en America Latina y el Caribe, edited by Philip G. Pardey, Stanley Wood and Reed Hertford. Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute, 2009, pp.245-258.

#### D. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

- 107 Cioci, Madalyn; Farnan, Tim; GHOSH, KOEL; Hetzel, Colleen; Jensen, Cathy; Kim, Bae; KINSEY, JEAN; Larson, Ron; Pfuhl, Jamie. Environmental practices inventory: 2009 survey of Minnesota grocers. St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, 2009. Web address: http://www.pca.state.mn.us/oea/publications/p-p2s1-01.pdf
- 108 DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; Weber, Roberta B.; ALBRIGHT, JENNIFER C.; MAIGA, EUGENIE W.H.; Grobe, Deana. Alternative methods for Minnesota's market rate study of child care prices. St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Human Services, 2009.
- 109 DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; Li, NaiChia; Weber, Roberta B.; Grobe, Deana. Child care subsidies and child care markets: evidence from three states. Corvallis, OR: Oregon State University, Family Policy Program; Oregon Child Care Research Partnership, 2009. Web address: http://www.hhs.oregonstate.edu/hdfs/sites/default/files/PriceStudy\_Final2.pdf
- 110 DIGIACOMO, GIGI, consultant. **2009 Minnesota directory of organic buyers**. St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Institute of Sustainable Agriculture, 2009. Web address: http://www.misa.umn.edu/sites/2e889d49-6a82-4b7e-8d7a-c1c383aa1d65/uploads/ completeDOB-1.pdf
- 111 Friebel, Guido; MCCULLOUGH, GERARD; Padilla, Laura. Patterns of restructuring: the U.S. Class I railroads from 1984 to 2004. London, UK: Center for Economic Policy Research, 2008. (Discussion paper 6836) Web address: http://www.cepr.org/pubs/dps/DP6836.asp
- 112 Frisvold, George; HURLEY, TERRY; Mitchell, Paul. "Cotton grower adoption of weed resistance management practices." IN: 2009 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, San Antonio, Texas, January 5-8, 2009; Proceedings, pp.306-313.
- 113 HURLEY, TERRY; Mitchell, Paul D.; Frisvold, George. "Adoption, residual herbicide use and grower values for Roundup Ready cotton." IN: **2009 Beltwide Cotton Conferences**, **San Antonio, Texas, January 5-8, 2009; Proceedings**, pp.314-325.
- 114 HURLEY, TERRY; Mitchell, Paul; Frisvold, George. "Factors affecting weed control costs and farmer values for Roundup Ready cotton." IN: **2009 Beltwide Cotton Conferences**, **San Antonio, Texas, January 5-8, 2009; Proceedings**, pp.364-366.
- 115 NEFSTEAD, WARD E., editor. **Highlights of Minnesota Chapter 2009 ASFMRA summer tour, Alexandria, MN.** Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 2009.
- 116 NEFSTEAD, WARD E., editor. Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, Inc., proceedings of the 80th annual meeting, Kahler Grand Hotel, January 21-23, 2009. Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 2009.

#### D. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

- 117 Nelson, Harumi T.; ROE, TERRY L.; Diao, Xinshen. Economic growth and distribution of income: a growth model to fit Ghanaian data. Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute, 2009. (IFPRI discussion paper 00931) Web address: http://www.ifpri.org/sites/default/files/publications/ifpridp00931.pdf
- 118 NORDQUIST, DALE. **2008 organic farm performance in Minnesota.** St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Agriculture, 2009.
- 119 PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Wood, Stanley; Hertford, Reed. "Consecuencias de la innovacion." IN: Investigaciones a futuro: proyeccion del potencial agropecuario en America Latina y el Caribe, edited by Philip G. Pardey, Stanley Wood and Reed Hertford. Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute, 2009, pp.328-333.
- 120 PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Wood, Stanley; Wood-Sichra, Ulrike; Chan-Kang, Connie; You, Liang. "Definicion del contexto economico." IN: Investigaciones a futuro: proyeccion del potencial agropecuario en America Latina y el Caribe, edited by Philip G. Pardey, Stanley Wood and Reed Hertford. Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute, 2009, pp.13-67.
- 121 PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Alston, Julian M.; Wood, Stanley. "Introduccion." IN: Investigaciones a futuro: proyeccion del potencial agropecuario en America Latina y el Caribe, edited by Philip G. Pardey, Stanley Wood and Reed Hertford. Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute, 2009, pp.1-9.
- 122 PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Wood, Stanley; Hertford, Reed, editors. Investigaciones a futuro: proyeccion del potencial agropecuario en America Latina y el Caribe. Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute, 2009.
- 123 PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Wood, Stanley; Wood-Sichra, Ulrike; Sebastian, Kate. "Productividad agropecuaria." IN: Investigaciones a futuro: proyeccion del potencial agropecuario en America Latina y el Caribe, edited by Philip G. Pardey, Stanley Wood and Reed Hertford. Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute, 2009, pp.111-176.
- 124 SENAUER, BENJAMIN H. "Climate change and reducing greenhouse gas emissions: impacts on food and energy security." IN: WOJUSS International Symposium, Global Political Economy and Japan, the United States, and China: Cooperation Under Conditions of Global Crisis, Report 2009. Waseda University Organization for Japan-US Studies, 2009, pp.30-35.

#### D. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

- 125 Thompson, Barton H.; Paradise, Robert E.; McCarty, Perry L.; Segerson, Kathleen; Ascher, William; Costanza, Robert; Gund, Gordon; Gund, Lulie; Daniel, Terry; Freeman, A. Myrick; Shipman, William D.; Grossman, Dennis; Heal, Geoffrey; Huggett, Robert; MacLean, Douglas E.; Mooney, Harold; Achilles, Paul S.; Pitelka, Louis F.; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Risser, Paul G.; Rolston, Holmes; Roughgarden, Joan; Sagoff, Mark; Slovic, Paul; Smith, V. Kerry; Carey, W.P.; Arvai, Joseph; Holbrook, Allyson; Krosnick, Jon; Glover, Frederic O.; Nugent, Angela. Valuing the protection of ecological systems and services; a report of the EPA Science Advisory Board. Washington, DC: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 2009. (EPA-SAB-09-012) Web address: http://yosemite.epa.gov/sab/sabproduct.nsf/WebBOARD/SAB-09-012/\$File/SAB%20Advisory%20Report%20full%20web.pdf
- 126 Turner, Steve C.; Cramer, Gail L.; Cervantes, Ismael Flores; BUHR, BRIAN; Heifner, Richard; Alexander, Corinne; Blair, Johnny; Sigman, Richard S.; Zavrel, James; Tomek, William G.; Brannstrom, Arlin; Fecso, Ronald S.; LaFrance, Jeffrey T.; Armbruster, Walter J.; Dippo, Cathryn S.; Parker, Robert; Wohlgenant, Michael K.; Motes, William. A review of the USDA-NASS agricultural prices program: challenges and opportunities for the 21st century. Washington, DC: Council on Food, Agricultural and Resource Economics, 2009. Web address: http://www.cfare.org/reviews/CFARE NASS FULL BOOK email.pdf
- 127 Valentas, Kenneth J.; GAUTO, VICTOR; Gillitzer, Peter; Von Keitz, Marc; Lehman, Clarence; TAFF, STEVEN J.; Wyse, Donald. Chisago-Isanti-Pine biofuels feasibility study. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, 2009. Web address: http://www.bti.umn.edu/WE\_CIP/images/CIPreport200.pdf
- Valentas, Kenneth J.; GAUTO, VICTOR; Gillitzer, Peter; Von Keitz, Marc; Lehman, Clarence; TAFF, STEVEN J.; Wyse, Donald. White Earth biofuels feasibility study.
   St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, 2009.
   Web address: http://www.bti.umn.edu/WE\_CIP/images/WEreport200.pdf

#### A. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

#### http://www.cffm.umn.edu

Contact the Center for Farm Financial Management (CFFM) at:

Center for Farm Financial Management University of Minnesota 1994 Buford Avenue – 130 ClaOff St. Paul, Minnesota 55108 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1964; TOLL FREE: (800) 234-1111; FAX: (612) 625-3105 EMAIL: cffm@umn.edu

- 129 Becker, K.; Kauppila, D.; Rogers, G.; Parsons, R.; NORDQUIST, DALE; CRAVEN, ROBERT. Farm finance scorecard. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management; University of Vermont Extension, 2009. Web address http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/FarmFinanceScorecard.pdf
- 130 CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; RHODE, RUSS; NORDQUIST, DAVID. FINPACK, Release 5.1.2 <computer software>. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2009.
- 131 KLAIR, KEVIN; CRAVEN, ROBERT. Agricultural financial conditions 2009. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2009. Web address: http://www.agrisk.umn.edu/Library/Display.aspx?RecID=3971
- 132 **Minnesota price and cost summary.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2009. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/longrang.pdf
- 133 NORDQUIST, DALE. 2009 farm record analysis closeout procedures. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2009. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/downloads/setfiles/2009Manuals/ 2009%20MN%20Closeout%20manual.pdf
- 134 NORDQUIST, DALE W.; Heers, Matt. **2008 in review: FINBIN report on Minnesota farm finances; 2008 FINBIN report on Minnesota farm finances.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2009. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/ 2008MinnesotaFarmFinancialUpdate.pdf
- 135 NORDQUIST, DALE W.; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DAVID. **RankEm, release 4.01 < computer software>.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Center for Farm Financial Management, 2009.
- 136 **Progress: extension risk management education.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2009.

# A. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

#### <u>Indexing</u> Number

- 137 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. **Tool time for post-harvest marketers.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension; Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2009.
- 138 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. **Tool time for pre-harvest marketers.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension; Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2009.
- 139 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. **Winning the** game 2: launch your pre-harvest marketing plan. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management; Michigan State University Extension, 2009.
- 140 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. Winning the game: launch and land your post-harvest marketing plan. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension; Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2009.
- 141 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. Winning the game: launch and land your post-harvest marketing plan. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management; Michigan State University Extension, 2009.
- 142 USSET, EDWARD C.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. **Winning the game: launch your pre-harvest marketing plan.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension; Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2009.

#### **B. MINNESOTA COUNCIL ON ECONOMIC EDUCATION**

#### http://www.mcee.umn.edu

Contact the Minnesota Council on Economic Education at:

Minnesota Council on Economic Education Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue University of Minnesota St. Paul, MN 55108 PHONE: 612-625-3727; FAX: 612-625-3186 EMAIL: mcee@umn.edu

# Indexing

# <u>Number</u>

- 143 Minnesota Council on Economic Education. **Annual Report 2008-2009.** Web address: http://www.mcee.umn.edu/news/annualreport.html
- 144 Minnesota Council on Economic Education. **Highlights 2009.** Web address: http://www.mcee.umn.edu/news/annualreport.html
- 145 Minnesota Council on Economic Education. **The leading indicator**, Winter 2009; Spring 2009; Web address: http://www.mcee.umn.edu/news/newsletters.html

# **V. EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS**

# C. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

Extension publications may be downloaded from the web or requested from the author (listed in capital letters) at the following address:

Department of Applied Economics University of Minnesota 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- 146 Anderson, Greg; Flynn, Paul; Noty, Lisa; HACHFELD, GARY; Nichols, Luke; Sackett, Jill; Wilsey, Dave; Wyatt, Gary; Zamora, Diomy. **2008 Farm Bill update: conservation and energy programs.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/AgBusinessManagement/components/pdfs/ 2009FarmBillUpdate.pdf
- 147 BAU, DAVID. Acceptable price worksheet. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009.
- 148 BAU, DAVID. Corn and soybean basis charts, data source: Worthington Minnesota cash grain prices. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2009.

#### C. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

- 149 BAU, DAVID. Corn and soybean price probability and seasonality, data source: Worthington, Minnesota cash grain prices. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2009.
- 150 BAU, DAVID. **Corn budget; soybean budget.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009.
- 151 BAU, DAVID. Farmland rent: Southwestern Minnesota, 2000-2010. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009.
- 152 BAU, DAVID. Flexible land rental agreements. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009.
- 153 BAU, DAVID. Landowner's cash rent worksheet. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2009.
- 154 BAU, DAVID. Minnesota average cropland rental rates paid in Adult Farm Management FINBIN database. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2009.
- 155 BAU, DAVID. **Minnesota pasture rental rates.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009.
- 156 BAU, DAVID. **Operator's cash rent worksheet.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009.
- 157 BAU, DAVID; Nesseth, Jim; Weness, Erlin. **SW Minnesota county farm land prices 1999-2009.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2009.
- 158 BAU, DAVID. Visiting with your regional extension educator. Worthington, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. (8 issues)
- 159 BAU, DAVID, compiler. **Farm resource guide 2009.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009.
- 160 HACHFELD, GARY; LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; NORDQUIST, DALE; LOPPNOW, RANN; Heers, Matt. **Cropland rental rates for Minnesota counties.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/RentalRates.pdf
- 161 HACHFELD, GARY A.; BAU, DAVID B.; HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT; KURTZ, JAMES N. Estate planning series. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/EstatePlanningSeries.pdf

#### C. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

#### Indexing Number

- 162 HACHFELD, GARY A.; Wheelock, Greg. Federal crop insurance dates, definitions and provisions for Minnesota crops. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. (Ag business management) Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/FedCropInsDates2009.pdf
- 163 HACHFELD, GARY A.; BAU, DAVID B.; HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT; KURTZ, JAMES N. Transferring the farm series. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/ TransferringTheFarmSeries.pdf
- 164 HACHFELD, GARY A. What does it take to earn a living on the farm?. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. (Ag business management) Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/earnlvgfarm.pdf
- 165 HACHFELD, GARY A. "Why can't agriculture be like it was in the 1970's?" comparing a 1970's farm with current farm returns/cost of living. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/farmcompare1970.pdf
- 166 HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT; HACHFELD, GARY A. Ag income tax update for farm families. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. (Ag business management) Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/AgTaxUpdate.pdf
- 167 HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT. How the 2009 federal stimulus package will affect agriculture. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. (Ag business management) Web address: http://www.effm.ump.edu/Dublicationa/pubb/EarmMatTopics/2000Ecders/StimulusBac

http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/2009FederalStimulusPackag eAffectOnAg.pdf

- 168 HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT. Tax implications of farm liquidation, debt forgiveness, and bankruptcy. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. (Ag business management) Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/AgBusinessManagement/components/ pdfs/farm\_liquidation\_debt\_forgiveness\_and\_bankruptcy\_2009\_120909.pdf
- 169 HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT; HACHFELD, GARY A. Tax planning for crop and crop revenue insurance. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. (Ag business management) Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/TaxPlanCropRevIns2009.pdf
- 170 HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT. Weather-related livestock sales. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. (Ag business management) Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/AgBusinessManagement/components/ pdfs/livestocksales.pdf

#### C. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

- 171 KURTZ, JAMES N. Financial management series. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/ FinancialManagementSeries.pdf
- 172 LAZARUS, WILLIAM. Economics of anaerobic digesters for processing animal manure. Extension (web site), March 18, 2009. Web address: http://www.extension.org/pages/ Economics\_of\_Anaerobic\_Digesters\_for\_Processing\_Animal\_Manure
- 173 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. Machinery cost estimates. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/documents/mf2008.pdf
- 174 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. **Machinery cost estimates.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/documents/mf2009.pdf
- 175 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; GOODKIND, ANDREW. **Minnesota crop cost and return guide for 2010.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/documents/cropbud.pdf
- 176 OLSON, KENT. Average Crop Revenue Election (ACRE) Program. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. (Ag business management) Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/AgBusinessManagement/components/pdfs/ olson\_average\_crop\_revenue\_election\_um\_factsheet\_4.3.09.pdf
- 177 OLSON, KENT D. ACRE for 2009? We're on the fence in late July. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/AgBusinessManagement/components/pdfs/ olson\_acre\_decision\_july\_2009.pdf
- 178 TUCK, BRIGID; CODY, CLAUDIA; Vilsack, Rachel. Ethnic chambers business retention and expansion strategies program; research report. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009.

The best source of the following articles is usually your local university or public library. Authors may have reprints for distribution. Contact the author (listed in capital letters) at:

[Author] University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- 179 Alston, Julian M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G.; James, Jennifer S. "Setting agricultural science strategy in tumultuous economic times." **California Agriculture**, v.63, no.1, January-March 2009, p.2.
- 180 BAU, DAVID. "Crop production costs for 2010." Pipestone County Star Online, November 13, 2009. Web address: http://www.pipestonestar.com/Stories/Story.cfm?SID=23996
- 181 BAU, DAVID. "Farm resource guide available." News and Information, University of Minnesota Extension, January 20, 2009. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/extensionnews/2009/farm-resource-guide.html
- 182 BAU, DAVID. "Flexible rental agreements are best for farmers and landlords." **News** and Information, University of Minnesota Extension, June 29, 2009. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/extensionnews/2009/flexible-farm-rent.html
- 183 BAU, DAVID. "Some farmland values hitting record highs: supply and demand will determine how high values will go." **AgWeek**, v.24, no.25, January 26, 2009, p.9.
- 184 BAU, DAVID. "Successful grain marketing directly correlated to profits." **Pipestone County Star Online**, November 13, 2009. Web address: http://www.pipestonestar.com/Stories/Story.cfm?SID=23992
- 185 BUHR, BRIAN. "Consumers will be hit by hog industry liquidations." Hutchinsonleader.com, December 17, 2009. Web address: http://www.hutchinsonleader.com/consumers-will-be-hit-hog-industry-liquidations-112
- 186 BUHR, BRIAN. "The costs of switching from stalls to pens." **National Hog Farmer**, v.54, no.2, February 15, 2009, pp.14-17.
- 187 BUHR, BRIAN. "Use risk management to avoid pitfalls." **National Hog Farmer**, v.54, no.3, March 15, 2009, pp.10-13.
- 188 CHUNG, WONHO. "Forest products taken to the woodshed." **Fedgazette**, v.21, no.5, September 2009, pp.15-16.
- 189 CHUNG, WONHO; GRUNEWALD, ROB. "Per capita income picks up in western district states." **Fedgazette**, v.21, no.6, November 2009, p.19.
- 190 GRUNEWALD, ROB; CHUNG, WONHO. "Following a solid 2008, district manufactured exports expected to slow in 2009." **Fedgazette**, v.21, no.3, May 2009, p.17-19.

- 191 GRUNEWALD, ROB; MADDEN, TOBIAS. "Ninth District economy slips into recession." **Fedgazette**, v.21, no.1, January 2009, pp.12-14.
- 192 GRUNEWALD, ROB; MADDEN, TOBIAS. "Recession persists; modest recovery in view." **Fedgazette**, v.21, no.4, July 2009, pp.17-19.
- 193 HACHFELD, GARY. "Don't wait to harvest: if it's possible, get corn harvested to avoid mold growth." **AgWeek**, v.25, no.15, November 16, 2009, p.21.
- 194 HACHFELD, GARY. "It's not your father's farm: in today's economic environment, many farms must get larger to support farm families." **AgWeek**, v.24, no.43, June 1, 2009, p.22.
- 195 HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT; HACHFELD, GARY. "Check your numbers once again: new laws may mean agriculture income tax update for farm families." **AgWeek**, v.24, no.41, May 18, 2009, p.11.
- 196 HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT. "Tax changes for farmers: economy stimulus bill will change some agriculture tax codes." **AgWeek**, v.24, no.32, March 16, 2009, p.12.
- 197 HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT; HACHFELD, GARY A. "Tax planning needed for farmers receiving crop insurance payments." Inforum, September 21, 2009. Web address: http://www.inforum.com/event/article/id/253741
- 198 HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT. "Tax postponement a possibility." **AgWeek**, v.24, no.52, August 3, 2009, p.12.
- 199 HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT; HACHFELD, GARY A. "Tax return complications." **AgWeek**, v.25, no.6, September 14, 2009, p.21.
- 200 KURTZ, JAMES. "Software developed for managing finances." **AgWeek**, v.24, no.29, February 23, 2009, p.11.
- 201 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. "Computer decision aids for estimating machinery ownership and operating costs." **Forage Focus**, February 2009, p.6.
- 202 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. "Crop cost and return projections for 2010: alfalfa continues to look profitable!" **Forage Focus**, November 2009, p.5.
- 203 LEVINS, RICHARD A. "Unions are good for rural economies." Bemidji Pioneer, June 26, 2009. Web address: http://www.bemidjipioneer.com/event/article/id/24992/group/home/
- 204 MADDEN, TOBIAS. "All signs point to a down 2009." **Fedgazette**, v.21, no.1, January 2009, p.14-15.
- 205 MADDEN, TOBIAS; Bathe, Ryan. "Economic myth busters." Fedgazette, v.21, no.3, May 2009, p.16.
- 206 MADDEN, TOBIAS; West, Rachel. "Economic myth busters: "Immigration is bad for native-born workers"." **Fedgazette**, v.21, no.5, September 2009, p.19.

- 207 MADDEN, TOBIAS; PECENKA, CLINT. "Manufacturing sliding into 2009." Fedgazette, v.21, no.1, January 2009, p.15.
- 208 NEFSTEAD, WARD E. "Analysis of January 12, 2009, grain stocks report." **Agri-View**, U.S. Department of Agriculture, National Agricultural Statistics Service, AV-02-09, January 20, 2009, p.4. Web address: http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics\_by\_State/Minnesota/Publications/ Agri-View/agvw0209.pdf
- 209 RITTER, JOSEPH A.; BAEL, DAVID. "Detecting racial profiling in Minneapolis traffic stops: a new approach." **CURA Reporter**, v.39, no.1-2, Spring-Summer 2009, pp.11-17. Web address: http://www.cura.umn.edu/reporter/09-Spr-Summ/Ritter\_&\_Bael.pdf
- 210 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Food security and the biofuels challenge." **G20: The Pittsburgh Summit**, September 2009, pp.153-154.
- SCHWARTAU, BRUCE; Hennen, Mary Ann G.; DARGER, MICHAEL. "Exploring unintended consequences in community development." Rural Connections, v.3, no.2, April 2009, pp.11-13. Web address: http://extension.usu.edu/files/publications/publication/pub\_4259282.pdf
- 212 USSET, ED. "Converging on a problem." **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, December 1, 2009. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/ed\_usset/ 1201-converging-problem-futures-markets/index.html
- 213 USSET, ED. "Corn and soybean markets to be thankful for." **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, November 15, 2009. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/ed\_usset/ 1115-corn-soybean-markets/index.html
- 214 USSET, ED. "Courage calls, or puts?" **The Corn and Soybean Digest,** March 1, 2009. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/ marketing/0301-tools-include-hta/index.html
- 215 USSET, ED. "Don't forget last year's crop." **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, April 1, 2009. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/ 0401-last-years-crop/index.html
- 216 USSET, ED. "Hail the too-too season." The Corn and Soybean Digest, February 15, 2009. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/ 0215-hail-tootoo-season/index.html
- 217 USSET, ED. "Make your postharvest marketing plan now." The Corn and Soybean Digest, September 1, 2009. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/ed\_usset/ 0901-make-postharvest-plans/index.html
- 218 USSET, ED. "Marketing inlook." **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, August 1, 2009. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/ed\_usset/ 0801-grain-market-inlook/index.html

#### Indexing Number

- 219 USSET, ED. "New year resolutions." **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, January 1, 2009. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/new-year-resolutions-0101/ index.html?smte=wr
- 220 USSET, ED. "Proactive marketing: farmers need to take a proactive approach when it comes to marketing corn and soybeans." The Corn and Soybean Digest, October 1, 2009. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/ 1001-proactive-grain-marketing-approach/index.html
- 221 USSET, ED. "The ups and downs to a proactive grain marketing approach: pick your poison." **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, November 1, 2009. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/ed\_usset/ 1101-proactive-grain-marketing-approach/index.html"
- 222 USSET, ED. "Welcome to Class." **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, February 2009, p.78.

#### VII. OP-ED ARTICLES

These Op-Ed articles represent the personal opinions of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the University of Minnesota. The best source of the following articles is usually your local university or public library. Authors may have reprints for distribution. Contact the author (listed in capital letters) at:

[Author] University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- 223 RUNGE, C. FORD. "The biofuel illusion." **Pioneer Press**, April 9, 2009, p.8B.
- 224 SENAUER, BENJAMIN. "Alternative energy: interview." Chartered Financial Analyst, The Analyst, v.15, no.6. June 2009, p.53.
- 225 STINSON, TOM. "It might be a not-so-great recovery." **Star Tribune**, September 12, 2009. Web address: http://www.startribune.com/opinion/commentary/ 59066302.html?elr=KArksc8P:Pc:U0ckkD:aEyKUiD3aPc:\_Yyc:aUU

The author (listed in capital letters) is the best source of information on the availability of these papers. Contact the author at:

[Author] University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- 226 ADACHI, KENJI; LIU, DONALD J. "Estimating long run price relationship with structural change of unknown timing: an application to the Japanese pork market." Invited paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, WI, July 26-28, 2009.
- 227 AULTMAN, STEPHEN; HURLEY, TERRY; Mitchell, Paul D.; Frisvold, George. "Valuing the Roundup Ready soybean weed management program." Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, WI, July 26-28, 2009. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/49342
- 228 Blumenthal, Marsha; KALAMBOKIDIS, LAURA; Turk, Alex. "Charitable contributions in a voluntary compliance income tax system: itemized deductions versus matching subsidies." Report to the Internal Revenue Service in fulfillment of IRS/TIRNO-08-P-00787, 2009.
- 229 BUHR, BRIAN. "Economic crisis in the pork industry: situation, outlook and response." Paper presented to U.S. House of Representatives, Committee on Agriculture, Subcommittee on Livestock, Dairy and Poultry, October 22, 2009.
- 230 BUHR, BRIAN. "Where do we go from here?" PowerPoint presented at Minnesota Pork Congress, Minneapolis, MN, January 21, 2009.
- 231 CHEN, QIHUI. "Family background, school quality, ability and student achievement in rural China - identification using famine-generated instruments." Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, WI, July 26-28, 2009. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/49429
- 232 Chida, Meriem; GARTNER, WILLIAM. "Expenditure surveys and word bias." PowerPoint presentation to Economics Tourism Conference, Chaingmai, Thailand, December 12, 2009.
- 233 CHUNG, WONHO; YEAP, CLARISSA. "Productivity and ownership changes in the supermarket industry." Poster paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, WI, July 26-28, 2009. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/53102
- 234 CRAVEN, BOB. "Production costs and farm revenue from both the banker and farmer perspective." PowerPoint presentation for 2009 USDA Outlook Forum, Washington, DC, February 27, 2009.
- 235 CRAVEN, BOB. "What's up with input costs?" PowerPoint presentation for Western Wisconsin Ag Lenders Conference, Menomonie, Wisconsin, January 7, 2009.

- 236 CRAVEN, BOB. "What's up with input costs?" PowerPoint presentation for 2009 Rural Agents/Small Town Agency Conference, Des Moines, Iowa, January 27, 2009.
- 237 DEGENEFFE, DENNIS; Harrison, R. Wes. "Consumer confidence in the safety and security of the food supply: initial findings, continuous consumer food safety/defense tracking (CFST)." PowerPoint presented at National Grocers Association Workshop, Las Vegas, Nevada, February 4, 2009.
- 238 DEGENEFFE, DENNIS; KINSEY, JEAN; SHIRATORI, SAKIKO; Harrison, Wes. "Consumer confidence in the safety and security of the food supply." PowerPoint presented at Spring Conference of The Food Industry Center, University of Minnesota, April 1, 2009.
- 239 DEGENEFFE, DENNIS; KINSEY, JEAN; Harrison, Wes. "Consumer confidence in the safety and security of the food supply." PowerPoint presented at Louisiana Food Processors Conference, Baton Rouge, LA, March 19, 2009.
- 240 Frisvold, George; HURLEY, TERRANCE M.; Mitchell, Paul D. "Adoption of best management practices to control weed resistance by cotton, corn, and soybean growers." Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, WI, July 26-28, 2009. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/49432
- 241 FRUIN, JERRY. "Issues in rural transportation." Testimony presented March 12, 2009 at the Transportation Challenges of Rural America, Hearing of the Transportation and Housing and Urban Development Subcommittee of the Committee on Appropriations, U.S. House of Representatives, 2009.
- 242 GARTNER, WILLIAM. "Deconstructing destination brand equity." PowerPoint presented at Community Forum, Spring Grove, MN, February 2009.
- 243 GARTNER, WILLIAM; TUCK, BRIGID. "Economic value of grape growers and wineries in Minnesota." PowerPoint presented at Cold Climate Conference, Bloomington, MN, February 2009.
- 244 GARTNER, WILLIAM; TUCK, BRIGID. "Economic value of grape growers and wineries in Minnesota." PowerPoint presented at Minnesota Grape Growers Annual Conference, Chaska, MN, January 17, 2009.
- 245 GARTNER, WILLIAM. "Past, present, future of lake based tourism." PowerPoint presentation of keynote speech at the International Lake Tourism Conference, 4th, Thunder Bay, Ontario, June 2009.
- 246 GARTNER, WILLIAM C. "Product vs destination brand." PowerPoint presented at International Destination Branding Conference, 3rd, Macau, China, December 2, 2009.
- Harrison, Wes; Ferreira, Gustavo; KINSEY, JEAN; DEGENEFFE, DENNIS.
  "Methodologies for constructing media tracking indices for food safety and defense events." PowerPoint presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, WI, July 26-28, 2009.

- 248 HEGGENESS, MISTY L. "Evidence of shifts in intra-household allocation under exogenous changes in family policy and administrative procedures: the case of school enrollment in Chile." Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, WI, July 26-28, 2009. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/49450
- 249 HUANG, QIUQIONG; Liu, Yang; Rozelle, Scott; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Wang, Jingxia. "The effects of well management and the nature of the aquifer on groundwater resources." AERE paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, WI, July 26-28, 2009 and Contributed Paper presented at International Association of Agricultural Economists 2009 Conference, Beijing, China, August, 16-22, 2009. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/49920
- 250 HUANG, QIUQIONG; Wang, Jinxia; EASTER, K. WILLIAM; Rozelle, Scott. "Surface water irrigation management in northern China in the past decade: development and assessment." Paper presented at Water and Agriculture: Implications for Development and Growth, Johns Hopkins University, School of Advanced International Studies (SAIS) and the Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS), March 30, 2009.
- 251 KINSEY, JEAN; Harrison, R. Wes; DEGENEFFE, DENNIS; Ferreira, Gustavo; SHIRATORI, SAKIKO. "Index of consumer confidence in the safety of the United States food system." Invited paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, WI, July 26-28, 2009.
- 252 KLEIN, TOM. "How to stay sane, succeed, and enjoy working in a one person development shop". PowerPoint presented at Center for Nonprofit Success Fundraising Summit, St. Paul, MN, 2009.
- 253 Kostandini, Genti; Mills, Bradford F.; MYKEREZI, ELTON. "Ex-ante evaluation of drought tolerant varieties in Eastern and Central Africa." Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, WI, July 26-28, 2009. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/49372
- 254 LAZARUS, BILL; Goodkind, Andrew; SO, NAMHO. "Notes on the biorefinery technology comparison spreadsheet and the auxiliary emissions spreadsheet." St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2009.
- 255 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. "Anaerobic digester technology." Paper presented at Transition to a Bio Economy, The Role of Extension in Energy, Farm Foundation, Little Rock, Arkansas, June 2009. Web address: http://www.farmfoundation.org/news/articlefiles/1712-Lazarus%20hndout.pdf
- 256 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. "Digester technology: trends and costs." PowerPoint presented at Transition to a Bioeconomy - The Role of Extension, Little Rock, Arkansas, June 30 -July 1, 2009. Web address: http://www.farmfoundation.org/news/articlefiles/ 1704-lazarus4.pdf
- LEVINS, RICHARD A. "Why don't we have sustainable agriculture now?" Paper presented at 2009 Shivvers Memorial Lecture, Iowa State University, March 1, 2009. Web address:
  http://www.leopold.iastate.edu/news/pastevents/levins/2009\_Shivvers\_Lecture.pdf

- 258 MYKEREZI, ELTON; TEMPLE, JUDY. "Food insecurity and child outcomes." PowerPoint presented at Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management Fall Conference, Washington, DC, November 5-7, 2009.
- 259 MYKEREZI, ELTON. "The quantity and distribution of marine recreational fishing effort in the Gulf of Mexico as a function of macroeconomic variables (preliminary results)." PowerPoint presented at Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission 60th Annual Meeting, Biloxi, Mississippi, October 12-16, 2009.
- 260 NEFSTEAD, WARD E. "Economic and price outlook: 2009-2010." IN: Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, Inc., proceedings of the 80th annual meeting, Kahler Grand Hotel, January 21-23, 2009, edited By Ward E. Nefstead. Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 2009.
- 261 NEFSTEAD, WARD E., editor. "Highlights of MN Chapter land value and rent survey." Presented at Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers Winter Meeting, 2009.
- 262 OLSON, KENT; DALSANTO, MATT. "Estimated government payments with the new Average Crop Revenue Election (ACRE) Program." International Farm Management Association, 17th International Farm Management Congress, "Agriculture, Food, Fiber and Energy for the Future," Bloomington/Normal, Illinois, USA, July 19-24, 2009, proceedings, volume 1, peer-reviewed papers, edited by Harold H. Guither, Jean L. Merry and Carroll E. Merry. International Farm Management Congress, 2009, pp.252-264.
- 263 OLSON, KENT; Vu, Linh. "Productivity growth, technical efficiency and technical change on Minnesota farms." Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, WI, July 26-28, 2009. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/49204
- 264 Reicks, Marla; Myers, Janet; DEGENEFFE, DENNIS. "Helping your customers eat healthy and battle weight." PowerPoint presented at 2009 National Grocers Association Annual Convention and Supermarket Synergy Showcase, Las Vegas, Nevada, 2009.
- 265 ROE, TERRY L. "Water policy assessment in a computable general equilibrium setting: Morocco, Mexico, Turkey, South Africa." PowerPoint presented at World Bank Water Week Session 26, Modeling Tools for Agricultural Water Management, Washington, D.C., February 18, 2009.
- 266 Tanellari, Eftila; Bosch, Darrell; MYKEREZI, ELTON. "On consumers' attitudes and willingness to pay for improved drinking water quality and infrastructure." Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, WI, July 26-28, 2009. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/49535
- 267 THOMAS, KENNETH H. "Eighty years and counting a brief history of the Minnesota Farm Managers and Minnesota Chapter, 1929-2009." IN: Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, Inc., proceedings of the 80th annual meeting, Kahler Grand Hotel, January 21-23, 2009, edited by Ward E. Nefstead. Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 2009.

#### Indexing Number

- 268 VINYES, CRISTINA; ROE, TERRY. "Growth diagnostics and a multisector Ramsey model: the case of Brazil." PowerPoint presentation at International Agricultural Trade Research Consortium Annual Meeting, Fort Myers, Florida, December 14, 2009, and Simposio de la Asociacion Espanola de Economia, Valencia, Spain, December 11, 2009.
- 269 WENDT, MINH; KINSEY, JEAN. "Childhood overweight and school outcomes." Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, WI, July 26-28, 2009. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/49347
- WEST, KRISTINE LAMM; MYKEREZI, ELTON. "Effects of teachers' unions on qualification-specific and incentive-based teacher compensation." Winning paper prepared for TR3 Research Competition, National Council on Teacher Quality, March 26, 2009. Web address: http://www.nctq.org/tr3/conference/docs/tr3 conf west and mykerezi.pdf
- 271 YUE, CHENGYAN; HURLEY, TERRY; Andersen, Neil. "Do native and invasive labels affect consumer willingness to pay for plants? Evidence from experimental auctions." Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, WI, July 26-28, 2009. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/49212

# IX. COMPUTER SOFTWARE

The author (listed in capital letters) is the best source of information on the availability of these products. Contact the author at:

[Author] University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 130 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1964; FAX: (612) 625-3105

- 272 CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; RHODE, RUSS; NORDQUIST, DAVID. FINPACK, Release 5.1.2 <computer software>. University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2009.
- 273 NORDQUIST, DALE W.; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DAVID. **RankEm, release 4.01 <computer software>.** University of Minnesota Center for Farm Financial Management, 2009.

# X. WEB PAGES

The following web pages and web sites are available in addition to:

- Department web site ( http://www.apec.umn.edu/ ) and the web sites of affiliated Centers
- Center for Farm Financial Management (CFFM) http://www.cffm.umn.edu/
- Center for International Food and Agricultural Policy (CIFAP) http://www.cifap.umn.edu/
- The Food Industry Center (TFIC) http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/
- International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (InSTePP) http://www.instepp.umn.edu/
- Minnesota Council on Economic Education (MCEE) http://www.mcee.umn.edu/

- 274 Ag Business Management: Informing Farm Families and Ag Businesses about Management issues." St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/agbusinessmanagement/index.html Contact: KENT OLSON
- 275 **Ag Risk Education Library: Digital Center for Risk Management Education**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://www.agrisk.umn.edu Contacts: BOB CRAVEN; KEVIN KLAIR; CHRIS MIKESELL; DALE NORDQUIST; JEFF REISDORFER
- 276 AgEcon Search: Research in Agricultural and Applied Economics. Minneapolis, MN; St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Libraries; University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics. Web address: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu Contacts: Julie Kelly; LOUISE LETNES
- 277 AgPlan: The Agriculture, Fisheries and Small Business Planning Website. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://www.agplan.umn.edu Contacts: BOB CRAVEN; KEVIN KLAIR; DALE NORDQUIST; JEFF REISDORFER
- 278 Anaerobic digester economics spreadsheet (digester\_econ.xls). St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2009. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/tools.html Contact: WILLIAM F. LAZARUS
- 279 Average Crop Revenue Election (ACRE) worksheet, v.1.3 (acre\_vs\_ccp\_minnesota\_v1.2.xls). St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/agbusinessmanagement/ Contact: KENT OLSON
- Back to School with Ed Usset.
  Corn and Soybean Digest, 2009. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/ ed-usset/ Contact: ED USSET
- 281 Best Practices for Companies in the Food Supply Chain: A Diagnostic Tool to Benchmark Practices for Food Defense. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center, National Center for Food Protection and Defense. Web address: http://webapps.cfans.umn.edu/TFIC/Main/index.html Contact: JEAN KINSEY
- 282 **Business Retention and Expansion Strategies**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/BusinessRetention/ Contacts: MICHAEL DARGER; LIZ TEMPLIN

# X. WEB PAGES

- 283 **Crop Estimated Costs and Returns, Minnesota, Projected 2010 (cropbud.xls).** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/tools.html Contact: WILLIAM F. LAZARUS
- 284 Ed's World: Grain Marketing...The World According to Ed Usset. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://edsworld.wordpress.com Contact: ED USSET
- 285 **Farm Machinery Economic Cost Estimation Spreadsheet (machdata.xls).** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/tools.html Contact: WILLIAM F. LAZARUS
- 286 **FINBIN: Farm Financial Database**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://www.finbin.umn.edu Contacts: DALE NORDQUIST; RANN LOPPNOW; BOB CRAVEN
- 287 **FINPACK Online Training.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/FPTrain/ Contacts: ROBERT CRAVEN; KEVIN KLAIR; DALE NORDQUIST; DAVE NORDQUIST; JEFF REISDORFER; WYNN RICHARDSON
- 288 HarvestChoice: Better Choices, Better Lives. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute. Web address: http://harvestchoice.org Contact: PHILIP G. PARDEY
- 289 Interpreting Financial Statements and Measures. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://ifsam.cffm.umn.edu Contact: DALE NORDQUIST; ROBERT CRAVEN
- 290 **Minnesota Land Economics**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics. Web address: http://landeconomics.umn.edu Contacts: STEVEN J. TAFF; CHRIS L. MIKESELL
- 291 **Minnesota Land Economics: Soils Data.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, 2009. Web address: http://landeconomics.umn.edu/MLE/Landdata/Productivity/RunReport.aspx?RI=541262 Contacts: G.A. Larson; A. Giencke; J. Janke; L. Deslauries; STEVEN J. TAFF
- 292 **Public Finance.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/PublicFinance/ Contact: JOHN F. BENNETT
- 293 **RepairCost.xls; Farm Machinery Repair and Maintenance Cost Estimator**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/tools.html Contact: WILLIAM F. LAZARUS
- 294 **Retail Analysis and Development.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/Retail/ Contact: BRUCE SCHWARTAU
- 295 **SARE national continuing education program in sustainable agriculture.** Sustainable Agriculture and Research, 2009. Web address: http://www.sare.org/coreinfo/ceprogram.htm Contact: GIGI DIGIACOMO

# X. WEB PAGES

#### Indexing Number

- 296 **TAA: Trade Adjustment Assistance for Farmers and Fishermen**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://www.taaforfarmers.org Contacts: BOB CRAVEN; KEVIN KLAIR; CHRIS MIKESELL
- 297 What Is Manure Worth? MANURWKST.XLS and MANURWKST\_DAIRY.XLS. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2009. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/interests\_manureworth.html Contacts: Bob Koehler; WILLIAM F. LAZARUS; WILL MELAND.

## **XI. ABSTRACTS AND BOOK REVIEWS**

The best source of the following articles is usually your local university or public library. Authors may have reprints for distribution. Contact the author (listed in capital letters) at:

[Author] University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

#### Indexing Number

- 298 GLEWWE, PAUL. "Book review of '*Land in Transition: Reform and Poverty in Rural Vietn*am,' by Martin Ravallion and Dominique van de Walle. Washington, DC: World Bank; New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2008." IN: **Journal of Economic Literature**, v.47, no.2, June 2009, pp.534-537.
- 299 Haight, Robert G.; MEHTA, SHEFALI V.; HORIE, TETSUYA; SMITH, DAVID.J.; Venette, R.C.; HOMANS, FRANCES R.; Walter, A.J. "An economic impact assessment for oak wilt in Anoka County, Minnesota." IN: Proceedings. 20th U.S. Department of Agriculture Interagency Research Forum on Invasive Species 2009, January 13-16, 2009, Annapolis, MD, edited by Katherine A. McManus and Kurt W. Gottschalk. Newtown Square, PA: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Northern Research Station, 2009, p. 31. (General technical report NRS-P-51) Web address: http://treesearch.fs.fed.us/pubs/34384
- 300 LEVINS, RICHARD A. "Book review of 'Food and the Mid-Level Farm: Renewing an Agriculture of the Middle,' edited by Thomas A. Lyson, G.W. Stevenson and Rick Welsh. Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 2008." IN: Great Plains Research, v.19, no.2, Fall 2009, p.255.
- 301 MADDEN, TOBIAS. "Blending psychology and economics; book review." IN: **The Region**, v.23, no.4, December 2009, pp.52-56. Web address: http://www.minneapolisfed.org/publications\_papers/pub\_display.cfm?id=4355
- POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Book review of '*The Law and Policy of Ecosystem Services*,' by J.B. Ruhl, Steven E. Kraft and Christopher L. Lant. Washington, DC: Island Press, 2007." IN: BioScience, v.58, no.2, February 2008, pp.265-267.

## **XII. THESES**

## A. PH.D. THESES

Ph.D. Theses are available from:

UMI 789 East Eisenhower Parkway P.O. Box 1346 Ann Arbor MI 48106-1346 U.S.A. PHONE: 1-734-761-4700 EMAIL: info@proquest.com URL: http://il.proquest.com/en-US/products/dissertations/

#### Indexing Number

- 303 BACHEWE, FANTU. The State of Subsistence Agriculture in Ethiopia: Sources of Output Growth and Agricultural Inefficiency. 2009. (Advisor: Pardey, Philip)
- 304 NG, KWOK LEUNG. A Differential Game Model of Regional Arms Race and Impact of Foreign Assistance on Arms Accumulation. 2009. (Advisor: Roe, Terry)
- 305 NUNEZ, FABRICIO XAVIER. Intellectual Property, Market Structure, and Innovation in Therapeutic Biotechnology, 2009. (Advisor: Smith, Pamela)
- 306 WENDT, MINH HOANG DO. Economic, Environmental, and Endowment Effects on Childhood Obesity and School Performance. 2009. (Advisor: Kinsey, Jean)

# **XII. THESES**

## **B. MASTER'S THESES**

Check with local university library for interlibrary loan of Master's Theses.

#### Indexing Number

307 SAKAIMBO, NICHOLAS KONDE. Evaluating the Role of Loss Given Default in an Agricultural Loan Portfolio. 2009. (Advisor: Pederson, Glenn)

## XII. THESES

## C. PLAN B PAPERS

For information on purchasing copies of Plan B Papers contact:

Waite Library University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 232 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1705; FAX: (612) 625-6245 EMAIL: Iletnes@umn.edu

#### Indexing Number

- 308 ALY, NICOLE PATRICIA SAMY. Water: To Drink or Not to Drink A Cost Benefit Analysis of Water Treatment Options. 2009. (Advisor: Easter, K. William)
- 309 ARIMURTI, TRINIL. Inflation Performance under Inflation Targeting Framework: A Comparative Analysis in Emerging and Industrial-Market Economies. 2009. (Advisor: Roe, Terry)
- 310 ZAKHAROVA, LENA. Do Differences in Environmental Policies Influence Packaging and Waste Trade Flows Between China and the Rest of the World? 2008 (Advisor: Smith, Pamela)

# XIII. AUTHOR INDEX

Author	Indexing Number
Achilles, Paul S.	125
Ackerman, Frank	78
Adachi, Kenji	17, 97, 226
Ahmed, Adeel	2
Albright, Jennifer C.	108
Alexander, Corinne	126
Alfnes, Frode	82, 103
Alston, Julian M.	18-21, 46, 86, 87, 93, 100, 101, 104, 121, 179
Aly, Nicole Paricia Samy	308
Andersen, Matthew A.	19, 46, 93
Andersen, Neil	271
Anderson, Greg	146
Arimurti, Trinil	309
Armbruster, Walter J.	126
Arrow, Ken	78
Arvai, Joseph	125
Ascher, William	125
Ashe, Daniel M.	64
Aultman, Stephen	227
Bachewe, Fantu	303
Badibanga, Thaddee	23, 105
Bael, David	209
Barbier, Edward B.	3, 50
Barrett, Scott	78
Bathe, Ryan	205
Bau, David B.	38, 147-159, 161, 163, 180-184
Baumgarter, Stefan	3, 13
Becker, K.	129
Beddow, Jason M.	18, 21, 87, 101
Beghin, John C.	85
Behe, B.K.	83
Beintema, Nienke M.	106
Bennett, John F.	292
Blair, Johnny	126
Blumenthal, Marsha	228
Bonta, Diego	39
Bosch, Darrell	266
Boylu, Yasin	22

Author	Indexing Number
Brannstrom, Arlin	126
Brennan, E. Jean	64
Brezonik, Patrick L.	25
Brock, William A.	13
Buhr, Brian	97, 126, 185-187, 229, 230
Busta, Frank	10
Cai, Liping A.	1, 4
Camacho, Alejandro	64
Cameron, D. Richard	58
Carey, W.P.	125
Carpenter, Stephen	78
Carroll, Matthew W.	23
Cervantes, Ismael Flores	126
Chan, Kai M.A.	58
Chan-Kang, Connie	120
Chen, Qihui	231
Chen, Xinxin	24
Chida, Meriem	232
Chopra, Kanchan	3, 13, 78
Christensen, James L.	91
Chung, Wonho	188-190, 233
Cioci, Madalyn	107
Clark, Jamie Rappaport	64
Cody, Claudia	178
Coggins, Jay S.	25
Conte, Marc	13
Conway, Roger	35
Cooper, Thomas R.	32
Costanza, Robert	125
Costello, Christopher	3, 13
Coyle, Larry D.	2
Craig, J. William	38
Cramer, Gail L.	126
Craven, Robert H.	129-131, 135, 137-142, 234-236, 272, 273, 275, 277, 286, 287, 289, 296
Da'ar, Omar B.	68
Dadaser-Celik, Filiz	25
Daily, Gretchen C.	26, 58, 78
Dalsanto, Matt	262
Damon, Amy	5

Author	Indexing Number
Daniel, Terry	125
Darger, Michael	211, 282
Davis, Elizabeth E.	27, 28, 108, 109
De Kam, M.J.	29, 76
Degeneffe, Dennis	10, 30, 49, 70, 71, 237-239, 247, 251, 264
Deslauries, L.	291
Diao, Xinshen	105, 117
DiGiacomo, Gigi	110, 295
Dippo, Cathryn S.	126
Duffield, James	35
Duraiappah, Anantha	3, 13
Durham, Catherine A.	31
Early, Regan	64
Easter, K. William	6, 250
Ehrlich, Paul	78
Eidman, Vernon	89
Engstrom, Gustav	78
Etterson, Julie R.	64
Fargione, Joseph E.	32
Farnan, Tim	107
Fornoworth UF	70
Farnsworth, H.F.	79
Fecso, Ronald S.	126
Fecso, Ronald S.	126
Fecso, Ronald S. Ferreira, Gustavo	126 49, 247, 251
Fecso, Ronald S. Ferreira, Gustavo Fielder, E. Dwight	126 49, 247, 251 64
Fecso, Ronald S. Ferreira, Gustavo Fielder, E. Dwight Flaspohler, David J.	126 49, 247, 251 64 32
Fecso, Ronald S. Ferreira, Gustavo Fielder, E. Dwight Flaspohler, David J. Flynn, Paul	126 49, 247, 251 64 32 146
Fecso, Ronald S. Ferreira, Gustavo Fielder, E. Dwight Flaspohler, David J. Flynn, Paul Folke, Carl	126 49, 247, 251 64 32 146 78
Fecso, Ronald S. Ferreira, Gustavo Fielder, E. Dwight Flaspohler, David J. Flynn, Paul Folke, Carl Freedman, Matthew	126 49, 247, 251 64 32 146 78 27
Fecso, Ronald S. Ferreira, Gustavo Fielder, E. Dwight Flaspohler, David J. Flynn, Paul Folke, Carl Freedman, Matthew Freeman, A. Myrick	126 49, 247, 251 64 32 146 78 27 125
Fecso, Ronald S. Ferreira, Gustavo Fielder, E. Dwight Flaspohler, David J. Flynn, Paul Folke, Carl Freedman, Matthew Freeman, A. Myrick Friebel, Guido	126 49, 247, 251 64 32 146 78 27 125 111
Fecso, Ronald S. Ferreira, Gustavo Fielder, E. Dwight Flaspohler, David J. Flynn, Paul Folke, Carl Freedman, Matthew Freeman, A. Myrick Friebel, Guido Frisvold, George B.	126 49, 247, 251 64 32 146 78 27 125 111 33, 34, 43-45, 112-114, 227, 240
Fecso, Ronald S. Ferreira, Gustavo Fielder, E. Dwight Flaspohler, David J. Flynn, Paul Folke, Carl Freedman, Matthew Freeman, A. Myrick Friebel, Guido Frisvold, George B. Froslan, Janet M.	126 49, 247, 251 64 32 146 78 27 125 111 33, 34, 43-45, 112-114, 227, 240 91
Fecso, Ronald S. Ferreira, Gustavo Fielder, E. Dwight Flaspohler, David J. Flynn, Paul Folke, Carl Freedman, Matthew Freeman, A. Myrick Friebel, Guido Frisvold, George B. Froslan, Janet M. Fruin, Jerry	126 49, 247, 251 64 32 146 78 27 125 111 33, 34, 43-45, 112-114, 227, 240 91 241
Fecso, Ronald S. Ferreira, Gustavo Fielder, E. Dwight Flaspohler, David J. Flynn, Paul Folke, Carl Freedman, Matthew Freeman, A. Myrick Friebel, Guido Frisvold, George B. Froslan, Janet M. Fruin, Jerry <b>Galaz, Victor</b>	126 49, 247, 251 64 32 146 78 27 125 111 33, 34, 43-45, 112-114, 227, 240 91 241 <b>78</b>
Fecso, Ronald S. Ferreira, Gustavo Fielder, E. Dwight Flaspohler, David J. Flynn, Paul Folke, Carl Freedman, Matthew Freeman, A. Myrick Friebel, Guido Frisvold, George B. Froslan, Janet M. Fruin, Jerry <b>Galaz, Victor</b> Gallagher, Paul	126 49, 247, 251 64 32 146 78 27 125 111 33, 34, 43-45, 112-114, 227, 240 91 241 <b>78</b> 35

Author	Indexing Number
Giencke, A.	291
Gill, Jacquelyn L.	64
Gillitzer, Peter	127, 128
Glewwe, Paul	5, 8, 12, 37, 298
Glover, Frederic O.	125
Goldstein, Joshua	26, 58
Gonzalez, Patrick	64
Goodkind, Andrew	175, 254
Granek, Elise F.	50
Grobe, Deana	108, 109
Grossman, Dennis	125
Grunewald, Rob	189-192
Gund, Gordon	125
Gund, Lulie	125
Hachfeld, Gary A.	38, 146, 160-166, 169, 193-195, 197, 199
Hacker, Sally D.	50
Haight, Robert G.	299
Halpern, Benjamin S.	50
Harrison, R. Wes	49, 237-239, 247, 251
Hassan, Rashid	3
Heal, Geoffrey	125
Heers, Matt	134, 160
Heggeness, Misty L.	248
Heifner, Richard	126
Hellmann, Jessica J.	64
Hennen, Mary Ann G.	211
Hertford, Reed	119, 122
Hetzel, Colleen	107
Hill, Jason	32, 39
Hirasuna, Donald P.	40
Holbrook, Allyson	125
Holcomb, C. Robert	38, 161, 163, 166-170, 195-199
Holla, Alaka	8
Homans, Frances R.	299
Horie, Tetsuya	299
Huang, Huajiang	89
Huang, Jikun	41, 79, 80
Huang, Qiuqiong	9, 24, 41, 79, 80, 249, 250
Huggett, Robert	125
Hughes, Terry	78

Author	Indexing Number
Huo, Hong	39
Hurley, Terrance M.	33, 34, 42-45, 112-114, 227, 240, 271
James, Jennifer S.	19, 46, 179
Janke, J.	291
Jensen, Cathy	107
Jensen, Helen H.	82, 103
Johnson, Robbin	47, 48
Juma, Calestous	47, 48
Kalambokidis, Laura	228
Kappel, Carrie V.	50
Kareiva, Peter M.	26, 58
Kauffman, R.	56
Kauppila, D.	129
Kautsky, Nils	78
Kelly, Julie	276
Kennedy, Christopher J.	50
Kilgore, Michael A.	69
Kim, Bae	107
King, Robert P.	31, 52
Kinsey, Jean	10, 30, 49, 70, 99, 107, 238, 239, 247, 251, 269, 281
Kinzig, Ann P.	3, 13
Klair, Kevin	130, 131, 272, 275, 277, 287, 296
Klein, Thomas K.	2, 252
Koch, Evamaria W.	50
Koehler, Bob	297
Kostandini, Genti	57, 253
Kremer, Michael	8, 37
Krosnick, Jon	125
Krueger, Anne O.	90, 102
Kurtz, James N.	38, 91, 161, 163, 171, 200
LaFrance, Jeffrey T.	126
Lane, Julia	27
Larson, G.A.	291
Larson, Ron	107
Lazarus, William F.	35, 88, 160, 172-175, 201, 202, 254-256, 278, 283, 285, 293, 297
Lehman, Clarence	32, 127, 128
Lehman, Markus	3

Author	Indexing Number
Letnes, Louise	276
Levin, Simon	78
Li, NaiChia	28, 109
Liu, Donald J.	17, 226
Liu, Lan	51
Liu, Yang	249
Lohano, Heman D.	52
Lonsdorf, Eric	58
Loppnow, Rann R.	130, 135, 160, 272, 273, 286
Ludwig, Lindsay	39
MacLean, Douglas E.	125
MacRae, Ian V.	23
Madden, Tobias	191, 192, 204-207, 301
Maiga, Eugenie W.H.	108
Maler, Karl-Goran	78
Markell, Jeanne E.	2
McCall, Brian	27
McCarty, Perry L.	125
McCoy, Tim	32
McCullough, Gerard	111
McKeever, Kyle	97
McLachlan, Jason S.	64
McLeod, Scott	32
Mehta, Shefali V.	299
Meland, Will	297
Mendoz, Guillermo	58
Merkle, Emily	70
Mikesell, Chris	275, 290, 296
Mills, Bradford F.	53, 57, 92, 253
Minteer, Ben A.	64
Mitchell, Paul D.	33, 34, 43-45, 112-114, 227, 240
Mohtadi, Hamid	54-56
Moilanen, Atte	11
Monroe, Kevin H.	68
Mooney, Harold A.	26, 125
Morey, R.V.	29, 76
Morse, George W.	2
Motes, William	126
Moulin, Sylvie	37
Munar, Ana Maria	1, 4

Author	Indexing Number
Murshid, Antu Panini	54, 55
Muthiga, Nyawira	50
Myers, Janet	264
Mykerezi, Elton	53, 57, 92, 253, 258, 259, 266, 270
Naidoo, Robin	58
Nefstead, Ward E.	115, 116, 208, 260, 261
Nelson, Erik J.	32, 39, 58
Nelson, Harumi T.	117
Nesseth, Jim	157
Nestoriak, Nicole	27
Neumann, James	39
Ng, Kwok Leung	304
Nichols, Luke	146
Nordquist, Dale W.	91, 118, 129, 130, 133-135, 160, 272, 273, 275, 277, 286, 287, 289
Nordquist, David	130, 135, 272, 273, 287
Noty, Lisa	146
Nugent, Angela	125
Nunez, Fabricio Xavier	68, 305
Oberhauser, Karen S.	32
O'Brien, Philip	2
Olson, Kent D.	23, 38, 59, 176, 177, 262, 263, 274, 279
Orazem, Peter F.	12
Padilla, Laura	111
Paradise, Robert E.	125
Pardey, Philip G.	18-21, 46, 86, 87, 93, 100, 101, 104, 106, 119-123,
	179, 288
Park, Timothy	27
Parker, Robert	126
Parsons, R.	129
Pascual, Unai	3, 13
Patrinos, Harry	12
Paulson, Garen J.	91
Pecenka, Clint	207
Pederson, Glenn D.	60, 61, 95, 96
Pejchar, Liba	26
Perillo, Gerardo M.E.	50
Perrings, Charles	3, 13

Author	Indexing Number
Petrolia, Daniel	89
Pfuhl, Jamie	107
Pham, Le	89
Pitelka, Louis F.	125
Polasky, Stephen	3, 11, 13, 26, 39, 50, 58, 62-64, 67, 72, 78, 125, 249, 302
Possingham, Hugh P.	11
Primavera, Jurgenne H.	50
Radcliffe, Edward B.	23
Ragsdale, David W.	23
Ramaswamy, Shri	89
Reed, Denise J.	50
Regetz, James	58
Reicks, Marla	70, 71, 264
Reisdorfer, Jeff	275, 277, 287
Rhode, Russ	130, 272
Richardson, D. Wynn	130, 135, 137-142, 272, 273, 287
Richardson, David M.	64
Ricketts, Taylor H.	26, 58
Risser, Paul G.	125
Ritter, Joseph A.	81, 209
Roe, Terry L.	105, 117, 265, 268
Roelof, Nel	95
Rogers, G.	129
Roheim, Cathy A.	31
Rolston, Holmes	125
Root, Terry L.	64
Roughgarden, Joan	125
Rozelle, Scott	24, 41, 79, 80, 249, 250
Runge, C. Ford	47, 48, 65, 66, 210, 223
Rush, Jeff	99
Ruttan, Vernon W.	86, 100
Sackett, Jill	146
Safford, Hugh D.	64
Sagoff, Mark	125
Sakaimbo, Nicholas Konde	96, 307
Sala, Osvaldo E.	64
Salzman, James	26
Sander, Heather A.	67
Sax, Dov F.	64

Author

# Indexing Number

Schortz Joseph	69
Schertz, Joseph	64
Schneider, Stephen H. Schwartau, Bruce	
Schwartz, Mark W.	211, 294 64
Schwartz, Mark W. Sebastian, Kate	
	123
Segerson, Kathleen Seltzer, Jon	63, 125 99
	36, 124, 224
Senauer, Benjamin H. Shallenberger, Robert	26
Shapouri, Hosein	35
Shaw, M. Rebecca	58
	24
Shi, Yaojiang Shipman, William D.	125
Shipman, William D. Shiratori, Sakiko	
	49, 238, 251 78
Shogren, Jason	126
Sigman, Richard S.	
Silliman, Brian R.	50 125
Slovic, Paul	299
Smith, David J.	
Smith, Pamela J.	14, 15, 68 125
Smith, V. Kerry	
Snyder, Stephanie A.	69 254
So, Namho	254 105
Somwaru, Agapi	
Stefan, Heinz G. Stinson, Thomas F.	25
	10, 30, 40, 225
Sudo, Noriko	70, 71
Taff, Steven J.	69, 74, 77, 94, 127, 128, 209, 291
Tallis, Heather	58, 72
Tanellari, Eftila	266
Tasci, Asli D.A.	16, 22
Temple, Judy A.	73, 258
Templin, Liz	282
Thomas, Kenneth H.	267
Thompson, Andrew R.	64
Thompson, Barton H.	125
Tiffany, Douglas G.	29, 74-77, 88
Tilman, David	32, 39
Tomek, William G.	126
Tong, Cindy	84
rong, onay	

Author	Indexing Number
Tschirhart, John	13
Tuck, Brigid	178, 243, 244
Turk, Alex	228
Turner, Steve C.	126
Tuttle, Charlotte J.	68
Usset, Edward C.	137-142, 212-222, 280, 284
Valentas, Kenneth J.	127, 128
Vellend, Mark	64
Venette, R.C.	299
Vilsack, Rachel	178
Vincent, Jeff	78
Vinyes, Cristina	268
Von Keitz, Marc	127, 128
Vu, Linh	59, 263
Vue, Houa	70, 71
Walker, Brian	78
Walter, A.J.	299
Wang, Jinxia	41, 79, 80, 249, 250
Weber, Roberta B.	108, 109
Wendt, Minh	269, 306
Weness, Erlin	157
West, Kristine Lamm	270
West, Rachel	206
Wheelock, Greg	162
Wilsey, Dave	146
Wohlgenant, Michael K.	126
Wolanshi, Eric	50
Wood, Stanley	104, 119-123
Wood-Sichra, Ulrike	120, 123
Wyatt, Gary	146
Wyse, Donald	127, 128
Xepapadeas, Anastasios	13
Xepapadeas, Tasos	78
Yeap, Clarissa	233
Yeh, Stuart S.	81
You, Liang	104, 120

Author	Indexing Number
Yue, Chengyan	51, 82-85, 103, 271
Zakharova, Lena	310
Zamora, Diomy	146
Zavrel, James	126
Zech, Lyubov	61
Zeeuw, Art de	78
Zhang, Lijuan	80
Zhang, Linxiu	24
Zheng, Haochi	39
Zou, Tainyu	60